

**WONERSH PARISH COUNCIL**  
**Matters Arising Update for Wonersh Parish Council Meeting on**  
**Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2009**

- 08/174      Bye-Laws  
The signs have been erected and subsequently stolen.
- 08/176      Memorial Bench  
The Clerk is seeking advice from Mrs Inskip's son on how to proceed.
- 09/21:08/112      Litter bin outside Arbuthnot Hall  
Sarah considers a wall mounted bin to be less obtrusive and will not consider an alternative. Trustees have not yet responded.
- 09/21:08/167      Footpath Lighting  
Simon James has installed the post. The vandalised light cannot be repaired, according to Solartech, and they have offered a discount of £13 for a replacement. The Clerk had asked Simon James to recommend a more robust replacement.  
*Agenda item*
- 09/43c:      Resurfacing pavilion approach road  
All residents and businesses have now responded. As before, one resident declines to contribute, as he does not believe the proposed resurfacing will be effective or last. As the total outlay to the parish council will be less than £200, as agreed, the Clerk has instructed Simon James to proceed with the work.  
*No further action*
- 09/46      Planning applications  
Cllr Morris to arrange a meeting with Mark Hill on guidance for parish councils regarding Code of Conduct as applies to pre-application meetings  
*No further action*
- 09/49      Section 9 land  
The letter has been sent to Roger Taylor of Hedleys.  
*Agenda item*
- 09/102      Bridleway at Lords Hill  
The Clerk has requested SCC to install a sign to ban heavy traffic at the top of Norley Lane.
- 09/107      Quality Council: promoting local democracy and citizenship  
The Clerk has sought advice and prepared a paper for tabling at the September meeting  
*Agenda item*
- 09/120      Tree work  
Julian Draper has been authorised to carry out the work of cutting down the Tulip tree and cutting back and crown lifting the trees in Shamley Green. Sarah has agreed that the willow is probably not worth preserving. The Clerk has asked the tree officer, Andy Clout, to look at the willow and advise. Julian has been asked to provide a quotation for its removal
- 09/121      Parking on Common Land  
Turning space and gravelled access at Barn End. The Clerk has asked the residents for input on this, but has not received any response.
- 09/124      Pedestrian Crossing on Wonersh Common Road  
Anne Milton has promised to write to the students, pupils at St Peters at Merrow, who are undertaking a civil responsibility course, and she will put forward the Parish Council's suggestion regarding a possible meeting.
- 09/126e      Town and Parish Council meeting: Participatory Budgeting:  
No consultation materials have been received. Instead, Councils will receive a verbal update at the next Town and Parish Council meeting, under the heading "Budget Consultation."